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Indiana Statehouse, Room 240 www.in.gov/comptroller
200 W. Washington Street (317) 232-3300
Indianapolis, IN 46204

MEMORANDUM

TO: Brown County Auditor; Crawford County Auditor; Dubois County Auditor;
Jackson County Auditor; Lawrence County Auditor; Martin County Auditor;
Monroe County Auditor; Orange County Auditor; Perry County Auditor

FROM: Janie Cope, Local Government Specialist

DATE: April 25, 2025

SUBJECT:  National Forest Distribution

The State Comptroller’s Office has processed the National Forest Distribution for all funds
received between October 1, 2023 and September 30, 2024. The distribution amounts are based
on the calendar year 2024 allocation factors provided by the National Forest Service.

As required by federal law, 31 USC Chapter 69 and State Board of Accounts guidance, these

funds should be deposited into the County Motor Vehicle Highway Fund (1176) to be used for
road maintenance and repair.

The deposits will be made to your county’s designated bank account, via EFT, on or before April
29, 2025.

We are at your service to answer questions or concerns. Please contact the Local Government
Division at 317-233-1712 or LocalGovernment(@comptroller.in.gov.

The Indiana State Comptroller is fulfilling the duties of the constitutional office of State Auditor.
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